Commission Minutes December 4, 2023

The Board of Washington County Commission met in regular session on Monday, December 4, 2023, in the commission room at the Washington County Courthouse. Members present were Scott Zabokrtsky, 1st District Commissioner, David Willbrant, 2nd District Commissioner, and Raleigh Ordoyne, 3rd District Commissioner, Diana Svanda, County Clerk recorded minutes.

David called the meeting to order at 8:16 AM followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda:

Highland Bill

Notice of Conditional Renewal

Change order 2023-24

Water Pollution Control Permit

Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to approve the consent agenda, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.

Denae Jueneman, Co Treasurer reported that the quarterly will be in the paper this week and will show a large balance. Raleigh reported that two years ago they lowered the levy by 8 mills and this year kept it the same.

Corey Dusin, Dusin Carpet came in to talk with the commissioners about replacing the carpet in the courtroom and jury room, also other offices.

Commissioners discuss the Christmas Holiday and decide that the week of Christmas the county will be closed on December 25 and 26 so they will not met that week they will met twice the week before.

Jimmy Workman, Road & Bridge supervisor ask for executive session, Scott made the motion to go into executive session with Jimmy under non-elected personnel for fifteen minutes to discuss employee performance, Raleigh seconded the motion all in favor, motion carried, after returning no action taken. Jimmy reported that Brad Jones requested trees to be moved. Jimmy also reported that TC gave the County rock, and they will be hauling this week. David reported that Grant Twp had contacted him about dragging roads. Jimmy also reported that dirt had been hauled to the Hospital.

Mark Uhlik stopped in to say Hi and told the Commissioners they were doing a great job.

Tiffany Hayman, County Health director asked for executive session, Scott Zabokrtsky made the motion to go into executive session with Tiffany under non-elected personnel for ten minutes to discuss employee performance, Raleigh Ordoyne seconded the motion, all in favor motion carried, after returning no action was taken. Tiffany reported on the tile in the offices that needed to be replaced, they also discussed rent for the office space and garage.

Raleigh Ordoyne called for executive session under non-elected personal to include Ranai Meier under Security Exception for twenty minutes to discuss Security Equipment, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried, after returning no action was taken.

David called Jimmy Workman	about the Highland	Twp bill, after	discussion Jin	nmy said
they would submit a new bill.				

Raleigh Ordoyne made the motion to adjourn at 10:37 AM, Scott Zabokrtsky seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried.

The next regular meeting will be Monday December 11, 2023.

	Scott Zabokrtsky, 1 st District		
	David Willbrant, 2 nd District		
Attest:			
Diana L Svanda, County Clerk	Raleigh Ordoyne, 3 rd District		